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From: Fields, Whitney
To: Fields, Whitney (wfields@sbccd.cc.ca.us)
Subject: SBVC Facilities & Safety Agenda - February 2, 2014
Date: Monday, March 03, 2014 4:01:20 PM


From: Pasillas, Karol A 
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2014 8:44 AM
To: Akers, Elaine R; Alfano-Wyatt, Marcia T.; Allen Roper, Carolyn D.; Bangasser, Susan; Demsky,
Jeffrey; Fields, Whitney; Gallagher, Debra Kaye; Ikeda, Mark K.; Klingstrand, Marianne T; Kracher,
Gloria; Lindsey, Carolyn M; lreyes@keenan.com; Mestas, Marie D.; Metu, Reginald; Miller, Sarah C.;
Parra, Guillermo; Reid, Zadock; Sanchez, Julia C; Stark, Scott R; Tamayo, Chris J; Chatterjee, Achala
Dalal; Calderon, Colleen A.
Subject: RE: Facilities & Safety Meeting Minutes - February 2, 2014- Draft
 


Reminder: Facility and Safety Meeting today in AD/SS 207 at 3pm.
 
The main item for today’s meeting will be to prioritize the 2013-2014 Program Review
project list for Facilities and Safety items.
 
 
Karol Pasillas
San Bernardino Valley College
Administrative Services/Maintenance & Operations
701 South Mount Vernon Avenue
San Bernardino, CA 92410
909-384-8965
kpasilla@sbccd.cc.ca.us
 


 


From: Pasillas, Karol A 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 1:16 PM
To: Akers, Elaine R; Alfano-Wyatt, Marcia T.; Allen Roper, Carolyn D.; Bangasser, Susan; Demsky,
Jeffrey; Fields, Whitney; Gallagher, Debra Kaye; Ikeda, Mark K.; Klingstrand, Marianne T; Kracher,
Gloria; Lindsey, Carolyn M; 'lreyes@keenan.com'; Mestas, Marie D.; Metu, Reginald; Miller, Sarah C.;
Parra, Guillermo; Reid, Zadock; Sanchez, Julia C; Stark, Scott R; Tamayo, Chris J; Chatterjee, Achala
Dalal; Calderon, Colleen A.
Subject: RE: Facilities & Safety Meeting Minutes - February 2, 2014- Draft
 
Attached is the minutes.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 1:14 PM
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
Subject: Facilities & Safety Meeting Minutes - February 2, 2014- Draft
 
Attached is a Draft of the Facilities & Safety Meeting minutes for the meeting that was held on
February 2, 2014.
 
Thanks,
 
Karol
 
Karol Pasillas
San Bernardino Valley College
Administrative Services/Maintenance & Operations
701 South Mount Vernon Avenue
San Bernardino, CA 92410
909-384-8965
kpasilla@sbccd.cc.ca.us
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